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cd :lius, Luke

From: Cornelius, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2009 4:53 PM
To: Waddell, Stephen

Cc: Moloney, Dannye

Subject: RE: Briars review

Sensitivity: Confidential

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.

Thanks Steve,

| agree with your recommendation.

Please raise this with the Briars Board at its meeting next Monday.
| will be on leave, so Dannye will be in the chair.

The venue for the meeting will be in my office.

Regards

Luke

From: Waddell, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2009 1:41 PM
To: Cornelius, Luke

Subject: Briars review

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Luke,

rmmmmmmmmnmy. [N TEGArAS to my proposal for someone to review the Briars material | would suggest that
| Officer Terrasse iis ideally placed to do this. | say this for the following reasons:-

Officer Terrasse

1.- has been privy to part of the investigation and in particular its sensitivies but not so exposed that-would
have formed a judgement or be wedded to any particular strategy

2. As-has been partially exposed we would not be opening up any further potential for compromise

3. - has significant experience as a _investigator and is an experienced sub officer who has been
jraded to Acting Inspector for a lengthy period

4. As | understand it, part of .role during the various times that . has worked for Simon Overland was involved in
conducting various reviews.

Officer Terrasse ; s currently attached to Crime and is working at Operation- If you were to accept my
reécomimendation | believe that [[llllcould attend to the review on a part time basis, incorporating it in with -current
duties. If we were to give JJaccess to the directory she could carry out the review from her current location. | would
estimate that such a review would take approximately 8 weeks.

Forwarded for consideration.

Regards

Stephen WADDELL | Detective Inspector

email: stephen.wadde! SN

web address:www.police.vic.gov.au

phone: (03

address: Level 2/ 637 Flinders St, Melbourne 3004 | DX210096






